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Max Moskownz

From: Jason Gabbard Ugabbard@the -forefront.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 06, 2012 6:23 PM

To: Max Moskowitz

Subject: Serial Number 13/348,066

Dear Max,

I have a client who would be interested in purchasing the above-referenced pending patent in the mobile
phone space, along with your clients related PCT filing. My client asked to remain anonymous at this
juncture, but if your client is conceptually interested in further discussions, please let me know.

All the best, Jason

Jason D. Gabbard
The Forefront Law Group
www.the-forefront.com

T) 646.290.9001
F) 646.381.9784
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This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged.
Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than a designated addressee is unanthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail from the
computer on which you received it. To the extent legal opinions are issued, such opinions shall be the opinion of Gabbard & Carlson PLLC.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenne Code or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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